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East Coulston

EAST COULSTON is a township and small parish, situate 5¾ miles north-east of Westbury, 21 north-east of 
Salisbury, and 7½ south-west of Devizes, in the Hundred of Whorwelsdown, and in Salisbury bishopric.  The living is a
rectory, and the Rev. John Charles Clapp, M.A., is the rector.  The church is very small, and has a low spire rising 
from the north end, which contains l bell.  The population, in 1851, was 101, and the area of acres 868, which are 
principally arable.

Letters through Westbury, which is also the nearest money order office.

      Residents
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Clapp John Charles Rev. Rectory
Beaven William Farmer Stockmarsh
Redman William Farmer 

     

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2015/Maureen Withey


